From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 7:42 PM

To: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal

Subject: revisions to your slides -- prelim draft FYI

Attachments: Estimating SR from SR-sized loss.xlsx; Salvage and Loss tables_including SR adjustment

and pop scaling.xlsx; Joe slides_revised.pptx

FYT -- note that the replacement of the SR numbers with numbers adjusted for incorrect LAD assignment really
drops the pop level effect.

Attached are:

1. revised slides (didn't yet drop into master presentation becuase I might play with a bar chart tomorrow)
2. Update loss data with SR adjustment and pop scaling calculations

3. SR adjustment approach, FYT.

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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